From: khosrowjah, Sepideh
Sent: 5/16/2014 10:39:52 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/OZPG&E/OUZCORPORAT‘ELCNiRECIBLENIS’/CNZBKC7);

Dahleren. Joan (ioan.dahlgren@cpuc.ca.gov): |Redacted

Redacted

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: PAS 55 Event on May 27 (afternoon)

Thanks Brian! Have a great weekend.

Sepideh Khosrowjah
Commissioner Florio’s Chief of Staff

Sepideh.khosrowiah@cpuc.ca.gov

505 Van Ness Ave., Room 5201, San Francisco, Ca 94102
(0) 415-703-1190

(c)415-271-2760

From: Cherry, Brian K {mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 10:33 AM

To: Dahlgren, Joan; [Redacted

Cc: Khosrowjah, Sepideh

Subject: RE: PAS 55 Event on May 27 (afternoon)

Thanks Joan. Sepideh is welcome to join him.

From: Dahlgren, Joan [mailto:joan.dahlgren@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 10:31 AM

To: [Redacted

Cc: Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: PAS 55 Event on May 27 (afternoon)
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Thanks for the infog Redacted

Commissioner Florio is out of town, but I will consult with him when he gets back to the office

early next week and let you know if he’s available for this.

Sincerely,

Joan Dahlgren

Administrative Assistant to
Commissioner Michel Florio
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

{(415) 703-1840

bd@epuc.ca.gov

Redacted

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 10:24 AM

To: Dahlgren, Joan; [Redacted

Cc: Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: PAS 55 Event on May 27 (afternoon)

Hi Joan,

| spoke with Brian Cherry. We'd like Commissioner Florio to drop by for an hour — chat
with Chris — and then perhaps have 2-3 minutes of casual remarks about the progress
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PG&E has made. Very simple.

Here are the details for the event:

Date: Tuesday, May 27

Time: 11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. (BBQ lunch is served at 11:30, presentations
begin approx. 12:15 p.m.)

Location: Oakport Service Yard
4801 Oakport Road

Oakland, CA 94601

*Chris Johns and Nick Stavropoulos hosting

Approx. 150 employees Iin attendance

From: Dahlgren, Joan [mailto:joan.dahlgren@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 2:10 PM
To: [Redacted

Cc: Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Cherry, Brian K;‘Redacted ‘
Subject: RE: PAS 55 Event on May 27 (afternoon)

Hello JRedacted

I checked with Commissioner Florio about this event; he asked that I get some more
information about 1t, particularly the subject matter if you wanted him to make any remarks.
Thank you.
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Sincerely,

Joan Dahlgren

Administrative Assistant to
Commissioner Michel Florio
California Public Utilities Commission
805 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-1840

bd@epuc.ca.gov

Redacted
From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 3:27 PM
To: Dahigren, Joan
Cc: Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Cherry, Brian K;

Redacted

Subject: PAS 55 Event on May 27 (afternoon)

Hello Joan —

Can you please let us know if Commissioner Florio is available to attend a PAS 55
event on the afternoon is May 27. | don’t have the details at this time but we will let

you know when we have it.

I will be out of the office starting tomorrow, so can you please work with

in my absence.

Thank you.

Redacted

Redacted
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Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry

VP, Regulatory Relations

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1eam more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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